RE: Public Notice

Dan Pearlman @ <j Reply <6) Reply All —» Forward ﬁ

o Te @ Sophia McGuireg; © Communications; © Tia Ramey: © Katie Person; @ Jen McBroom Fri 11/8/2024 11:21 AM

@You replied to this message on 11/8/2024 11:21 AM.

Hi Sophia,

I just put it online here: News Flash « Public Notice - Planning Commission - Wednesday. Jen is out, so | will also put it in the kiosks shortly.

DAN PEARLMAN
Public Information Officer
Marketing & Communications
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Gahanna

City of Gahanna

200 S. Hamilton Rd.
Gahanna, Ohio 43230
614.342.4041 (Desk)
614.896.1588 (Cell}
danpeariman@gahanna.gov
www.gahannagov
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From: Sophia McGuire <sophia.mcguire@gahanna.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Communications <Communications@gahanna.gov>; Dan Pearlman <dan.pearlman@gahanna.gov>; Tia Ramey <tia.ramey@gahanna.gov>; Katie Person
<katie.person@gahanna.gov>; len McBroom <jen.mcbroom@gahanna.gov>
Subject: Public Notice

Good morning,

I have submitted a web revision form for the attached public notice. Please post to the web and outside kiosks by Wednesday, November 13 at noon. | appreciate your help.
-Sophia

Sophia McGuire, MLIS, CRA

Deputy Clerk of Council

6 () https;//www.gahanna.gov/CivicAlerts.aspx?AlD=233
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PUBLIC NOTICE
Gahanna Planning Commission
Gahanna City Hall
Council Chambers
Wednesday, November 20, 2024, 7:00 p.m

o

Permits

Service
Requests To consider a Variance Application to vary section 1103.07(e) Development Standards of the Codified Ordinances of the City of Gahanna; for

property located at 406 E Johnstown Rd: Parcel ID 025-001973: Current Zoning R-1 - Large Lot Residential: Dan Plucinski, applicant

Certified by: Sophia McGuire, Deputy Clerk of Council



